






Hi   

Andrew is on some well deserved leave.  

I’ve copied   to have a look at this for you. 

Cheers 
  

OFFICIAL 

From:   . < >  
Sent: Friday, 20 December 2024 3:16 PM 
To: Irwin, Andrew <Andrew.Irwin@INFRASTRUCTURE.gov.au> 
Cc:   < @mo.communications.gov.au> 
Subject: Online Safety (Social Media Minimum Age) Act 2024 legislative rules consultation 

Dear Andrew, 
 
I am reaching out to you regarding the Online Safety (Social Media Minimum Age) Act 2024 legislative rules.  
 
Do you happen to have any information that you can share on what the industry consultation for the legislative 
rules might look like and in particular, when you anticipate this consultation starting?  
 
I would be grateful for any information that you would be able to share as soon as it is available. 

Many thanks in advance, 

Kind regards, 

  

‐‐  

 

 | TikTok AUNZ 

Tel:  

E:   

 

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Disclaimer 
 
This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, 
Communications and the Arts. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may 
contain confidential and/or legally privileged material. 
Any review, re‐transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe 
penalties.  
If you have received this e‐mail in error, please notify the Department on +61 (2) 6274 7111 and delete all copies of 
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this transmission together with any attachments. 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

 
 
 
‐‐  
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Tel:  
E:   
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